Minutes University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee April 5, 2011 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to order

In attendance: Baumler, Boser, Deckert, Hyde, Knight, Lewis, McCombie, Migyanka, Muchtar, Onwueme, Pistole, Potts, Sechrist, Rost Excused: Metz Absent: Turner, Internann (Onwueme attended to represent the Provost)

II. On a Baumler/Migyanka motion the revised minutes from the March 29, 2011 meeting were approved (included in the revisions were multiple cases of adding the existing titles or numbers if these were changing).

III. Co-Chairs Report: No report

IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report

- a. A meeting with the Provost, Onwueme and Kilmarx and the Liberal Studies Committee was held. It was decided that a Liberal Studies Curriculum Implementation Committee would be formed comprising of various representatives. The UWUCC will need to choose a rep for this committee, Boser volunteered.
- b. It was decided that Fall 2012 is a reasonable date for implementation. Provost has requested UWUCC support.
- c. Discussed the four areas that have to be ready for Fall 2012: English, History, Fine Arts and Dimensions of Wellness.
- d. Technological Literacy Discussed the issue that came up at Senate. Decided to add "statistical software" to the wording. On a Miganka/Knight motion, the UWUCC agreed to the new wording.
- e. On a Boser/Deckert motion the UWUCC agreed to support the Fall 2012 implementation of the new LS Curriculum. The LSC will create a timeline for implementation starting with Fall 2012 Freshmen.

V. Items for Review/ Possible Action:

- a. 10-77 Bachelor of Science in Communications Media via Distance Education Technology, online degree proposal
 - They have reached the 50% mark.
 - Correct typos on page 6- had "to complete" written twice; also, it should say "outlined"
 - On a Boser/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
- b. 10-5bb COMM 395 Career Planning in Communications Media, course revision, catalog description change
 - On a Potts/Baumler motion the proposal was approved.
- c. 10-5b COMM 395 Career Planning in Communications Media, distance education
 - On a Migyanka/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
- d. 10-68b MKTG 446 Marketing Ethics, new course
 - Need changes to catalog description- Take out "conflicting"; in "the ethical issues" take out "the"; make it read, "Leading ethical marketing systems"
 - Add 2 hours for the final exam
 - On a Baumler/Knight motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- e. 10-48 MKTG 433 Advertising, course revision
 - On a Potts/Baumler motion the proposal was approved.

- f. 10-74b MIDL 321 Twenty-first Century Literacies for Diverse Learners
 - Write out "21st" in words
 - On a Boser/Knight motion the proposal was approved.
- g. 10-74c MIDL 408 Reading in the Content Area, course revision, course prefix change (was EDUC 408), catalog description change, course title change (was Reading in the Content Areas
 - Course description in the Old Syllabus is very different from the one in the catalog.
 - No syllabus of record—only an old instructor syllabus—ask to see if an official one is available
 - Suggest that the proposer might wish to make this a new course proposal instead since the course objectives are also quite different.
 - Proposal will be returned.
- h. 10-64a MUSC 153 Class Piano 1, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the proposal was provisionally approved, however, it must go to TECC since
 it is included in the BSED Music Education
- i. 10-64b MUSC 115 Theory I, catalog description change
 - On a Deckert/Boser motion the proposal was provisionally approved, however, it must go to TECC since it is included in the BSED Music Education
- j. 10-64c MUSC 403 Practicum in String Pedagogy, new course
 - On a Hyde/Boser motion the proposal was approved, however, it should be made sure that this class is not intended for music education in a school setting.
- k. 10-64d MUSC 407 String Pedagogy, new course
 - Boser suggested that Gail talk to the proposer to explain that the course may run into problems if this course is connected with NCATE.
 - Proposer should communicate with TECC Chair.
 - On a Boser/Migyanka motion the proposal was approved.
- I. 10-64e MUSC 311 Theory Skills I, catalog description change
- m. 10-64f MUSC 111 Theory Skills I, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion both proposals were approved.
- n. 10-76c MUSC 180 Technology for General Musicianship, new course
 - On a Migyanka/Boser motion the proposal was approved.
- o. 10-76d MUSC 217 Keyboard Harmony (was Keyboard Harmony I) course revision, catalog description change, course title change; 10-76d MUSC 218 Keyboard Harmony II, course deletion
 - 2 one-credit courses are combined into a 3 credit course
 - On a Baumler/Boser motion the proposal was approved.
- p. 10-76e MUSC 418 Form and Analysis I (was MUSC 304), course revision, course number change, catalog description change
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
- q. 10-76f MUSC 415 Counterpoint I (was MUSC 306), course revision, course number change, catalog description change
 - Hours are incorrect due to duplication of week 3

- On a Baumler/Boser motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- r. 10-76g MUSC 417 Orchestration (was MUSC 309 Orchestration I), course revision, course number change, catalog description change
 - Also mentions Music Education
 - On a Baumler/Boser motion the provisionally approved.
- s. 10-76h MUSC 220 Music Education Practicum Ensemble, new course
 - On a Baumler/Boser motion the provisionally approved pending communication with the chair of TECC.
- t. 10-76i APMU 480 Wind and Percussion Pedagogy, new course
 - Need to clarify culminating activity
 - On a Hyde/Baumler motion the provisionally approved pending communication with the Chair of TECC.
- u. 10-76a-BFA- Music Performance, program revision
 - Footnotes need to match the way they are written in catalog
 - On a Baumler/Boser motion the proposal was approved.
- v. 10-76b B.A. Music Theory/Composition Track, program revision
 - B.A. Music History/Literature Track, program deletion
 - B.A. Music/Composition Track (was B.A. Music/Theory and Composition Track), program revision, program title change
 - B.A. Music/General Studies Track, program revision
 - On a Hyde/Baumler motion the deletion and program revisions were approved.
- w. 10-58d GEOS 324 Geology of Oil and Gas, new course
 - In course description- a minor change in wording to clarify it.
 - On a Baumler/Boser motion the deletion was approved
- x. 10-58e GEOS 323 Geophysics
 - On a Boser/Muchtar motion the deletion was approved
- y. 10-58a BS Geology/ Energy Resources Track, new track
 - Needs to go to Liberal Studies
 - On a Migyanka/Boser motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- z. 10-58b Geology/Geology Track, program revision & 10-58c- Geology/Environmental Track, program revision
 - On a Baumler/Lewis motion both proposals were approved
- aa. 10-78a B.S.--Disability Services, program revision
 - Must go to LSC because of the LS elective change
 - Need to obtain an email of support from CDFR
 - On a Baumler/Boser motion the proposal was provisionally approved with Migyanka abstaining.
- bb. 10-78b Minor--Special Education, program revision
 - On a Boser/Knight motion proposal was approved.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:39 PM.

Respectfully submitted by Sally M. McCombie